
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

980 NINTH STREET, SUITE 300 
SACRAMENTO, CA 958i 4 
PHONE: (9i 6) 323-3562 
FAX: (916) 445-0278 
E-mail: csminfo@csm.ca.gov 

June 25, 2010 

Ms. Annette Chinn 
Cost Recovery Systems 
705-2 East Bidwell Street, #294 
Folsom, CA 95630 

RE: Request for Extension of Time 
Investment Reports Incorrect Reduction Claim 
City of Tustin, Claimant (02-9635802-1-47) 

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor 

Fiscal Years 1995-19'96, 1996-1997, 1997-1998, and 1998-1999 
Government Code Section 53646, Subdivisions (a), (b) and (e) 
Statutes of 1995, Chapter 783; Statutes of 1996, Chapters 156 and 749 

Dear Ms. Chinn: 

Your request for an extension of time to file comments on the draft staff analysis for the above­
named matter is approved for good cause. Comments are now due on or before July 9, 2010. 

Please contact me at (916) 323-8217 if you have questions. 

Sincerely, Q 

~~~ 
Assistant Executive Director 
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